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Memorandum 
September 12, 2019 
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 Julie Couch, Town Manager 
  
FROM: Israel Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING ON A REPLAT FOR LOTS 33R & 34R, BLOCK A OF 

THE OAKWOOD ESTATES ADDITION, PHASE 1 
 
BACKGROUND: This is a request for approval of a replat of Lot 33, Block A of the Oakwood 
Estates Addition, Phase 1 into two (2) lots.  The 2.7-acre site is located at 451 Oakwood Trail; the 
northwest corner of Elk Ridge and Oakwood Trail, and is zoned for the (RE-1) One-Acre Ranch 
Estate District. Owner/applicant: Joe and Jill Luce. 
 
STATUS OF ISSUE: The purpose of the replat is the subdivide existing Lot 33 into two lots.  Lot 
33R, with the existing home, would be 1.7-acres in area, and Lot 34R (vacant) would be 1.0-acre 
in size.  Both meeting the minimum lot area requirements of the (RE-1) One-acre Ranch Estate 
District.   
 
Section 10.02.062(b) of the Town of Fairview Subdivision Ordinance requires that the lot width 
for a corner lot in a residential area shall be wider than the lot width of the adjacent lot on the same 
street. As shown, proposed Lot 34R is not wider than the interior lot, proposed Lot 33R, therefore, 
the plat does not meet this requirement.  The owners have filed an application with the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment (ZBA) to seek a variance to this section of the Subdivision Ordinance.  That 
meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10.   Should the ZBA approve the variance request, 
this plat application can be processed as presented.  Should the variance not be approved, the 
Commission must be deny the replat request, unless the owners decide to appeal the ZBA results 
to the Town Council.  In which, the owners may request that the consideration of this replat, be 
tabled until a later meeting, in order to give the Town Council an opportunity to hear the appeal. 
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In order to process this application, the results of the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment meeting are necessary to make a recommendation.  Staff will update the 
Commission on the results of the ZBA meeting, and advise the Commission accordingly.  
 
BUDGET: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Locator 
• Proposed replat 
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